
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




From: Gestek vivian
To: Richard Fabina; 
cc: sabinachen@gestek.com.tw; ariel; TonnyLin 林昌汶; ted@atcb.com; 
Subject: Fw: www.AmericanTCB.


com ATCB005809 | J75503B |  |  | J75503B_ATCB005809
Date: Monday, February 04, 2008 5:19:18 AM


Dear Rich,
            I have upload those file to ATCB website, if there has any 
quesiton pls feel free to contact, also, for your quesiton item#1, 
our engineer had a answer pls see the below letter, thanks.
 
BR
vivian
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Gestek Shine 律安科技 
To: Gestek vivian 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 2:06 PM
Subject: Re: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB005809 | J75503B | | | 
J75503B_ATCB005809
 
Dear Vivian:
 
For item 1:
                 The channel control of wireless keyboard is by software, 
the users can not control channel by themself.
The wireless keyboard can transmit signal to associate USB dongle, 
when USB dongle receive signal weakly the dongle can transmit signal 
to wireless keyboard for require change channel.
For above reason, shall we add instructions of channel change in users 
manual?   
 
Shine
 
 
From: Gestek vivian 
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2008 6:00 PM
To: ShineChang 張史翰 
Subject: Fw: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB005809 | J75503B | | | 
J75503B_ATCB005809
 
Dear Shine,
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